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Miller; Steve

From: / Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2010 12:45 PM
To: Steve Miller

Subject: FW: Resolution for fallen soldier

)/’
Attachments: Russell Seager.doc [ /
/ 2 7

Do you want this? | can do it if you don't.

From: Selkowe, Vicky

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2010 12:39 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: Resolution for fallen soldier

Hi Cathlene —

Can you please have the attached prepared? We will need it for Tuesday’s session. Thank you!

Russell Seager.doc
) (31 KB)
Vicky

Vicky Selkowe

Office of State Representative Cory Mason
62nd Assembly District

Room 321 East, State Capitol

PO Box 8953, Madison, W1 53708

Phone: (608) 266-0634

Toll-free: (888) 534-0062

This message and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. The information is intended only for the use of the
intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information
is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please contact the sender and delete the message




Relating to the life and military service of United States Army Reserve Captain
Russell Seager.

Whereas, Captain Russell Seager was born in Milwaukee, and died on November S‘h,
2009, as a result of the shootings at Fort Hood; and

Whereas, Captain Russell Seager earned both his Bachelor of Science in nursing and his
Master of Science in nursing from Marquette University; and

Whereas, Captain Russell Seager was a nurse practitioner who joined the Army four
years ago to help veterans returning to civilian life; and

Whereas, Captain Russell Seager earned his doctorate degree in alternative medicine, and
stressed wellness of mind, body, and spirit; and

Whereas, Captain Russell Seager helped veterans struggling with post-traumatic stress
disorder at the Clement J. Zablocki Veterans Affairs Medical Center in Milwaukee; and

Whereas, Captain Russell Seager taught classes at Bryant & Stratton College in
Milwaukee since 2005; and

Whereas, Captain Russell Seager was assigned to the 467™ Medical Detachment Center
(Combat Stress Control) of the Army Reserve; and

Whereas, Captain Russell Seager was described by loved ones as a healer, a teacher, and
a lifelong student; and

Whereas, Captain Russell Seager provided faithful and honorable service to the people of
the State of Wisconsin and the people of the United States; and

Whereas, Captain Russell Seager is survived by his wife, Cynthia, and his son Joseph;
and

Whereas, the people of Wisconsin mourn the death of Captain Russell Seager; now,
therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the legislature of the state of
Wisconsin commends the devoted service that Army Reserve Captain Russell Seager
gave unselfishly to his country, his state, and his community; expresses its sorrow at his
death; and extends its deepest sympathy to his family and friends; and, be it further

Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall transmit a copy of this joint resolution to
Army Reserve Captain Russell Seager’s wife, Cynthia; his son, Joseph; his father,
Vernon Seager; and his sister, Barb Prudhomme.
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Relating to: the life and military service of United States Army Reserve Captain
Russell Seager.
Whereas, Captain Russell Seager was born in Milwaukee, and died on
November 5tl, 2009, as a result of the shootings at Fort Hood; and C{C(afee
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nursing and his )/@;er of/S{:i/enceﬁn nursing from Marquette University; and
Whereas, Captain Russell Seager was a nurse practitioner who joined the Army
four years ago to help veterans returning to civilian life; and
Whereas, Captain Russell Seager earned his doctorate degree in alternative
medicine, and stressed wellness of mind, body, and spirit; and
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in Milwaukee since 2005; and

v
Whereas, Captain Russell Seager was assigned to the 467th Medical

Detachment Center (Combat Stress Control) of the Army Reserve; and

Whereas, Captain Russell Seager was described by loved ones as a healer, a
teacher, and a lifelong student; and

Whereas, Captain Russell Seager provided faithful and honorable service to the
people of thezéélte of Wisconsin and the people of the United States; and

Whereas, Captain Russell Seager is survived by his wife, Cynthia, and his son
Joseph; and -

Whereas, the people of Wisconsin mourn the death of Captain Russell Seager;
now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the legislature of
the state of Wisconsin commends the devoted service that Army Reserve Captain
Russell Seager gave unselfishly to his country, his state, and his community;

expresses its sorrow at his death; and extends its deepest sympathy to his family and

friends; and, be it further o GSK m\o\ \7/
Wesolved, That the chiefclerk shall transmit a copy of this

joint resolution to Army Reserve Captain Russell Seager’s wife, Cynthia; his son,
Joseph; his father, Vernon Seager; and his sister, Barb Prudhomme.

(END)




Miller, Steve

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2010 3:06 PM

To: Steve Miller

Subject: FW: one small correction to Russell Seager resolution
From: Selkowe, Vicky

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2010 3:02 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: one small correction to Russell Seager resolution

C

ogize. After much back & forth and discussion with Military Affairs, we've confirmed that Captain Seager was born
@ he resolution, we would appreciate it.

Thank you,

Vicky

Vicky Selkowe

Office of State Representative Cory Mason
62nd Assembly District

Room 321 East, State Capitol

PO Box 8953, Madison, WI 53708

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
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2009 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: the life and military service of United States Army Reserve Captain

, Reed s hvrg
Whereas, Captain Russell Seager was born in ‘ and died on

Russell Seager.

November 5, 2009, as a result of the shootings at Fort Hood; and

Whereas, Captain Russell Seager earned both his bachelor of science degree in
nursing and his master of science degree in nursing from Marquette University; and

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

Whereas, Captain Russell Seager helped veterans struggling with
post-traumatic stress disorder at the Clement J. Zablocki Veterans Affairs Medical
Center in Milwaukee; and

Whereas, Captain Russell Seager taught classes at Bryant & Stratton College

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
people of the state of Wisconsin and the people of the United States; and

Whereas, Captain Russell Seager is survived by his wife, Cynthia, and his son
Joseph; and

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
friends; and, be it further

Resolved, That the assembly chief clerk shall transmit a copy of this joint
resolution to Army Reserve Captain Russell Seager’s wife, Cynthia; his son, Joseph;
his father, Vernon Seager; and his sister, Barb Prudhomme.

(END)




Parisi, Lori

From: Selkowe, Vicky

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 11:54 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-4167/2 Topic: life and military service of Russell Seager

Please Jacket LRB 09-4167/2 for the ASSEMBLY.




